PERSONAL INFO

- +33 6 18 57 64 69
- jerome.calime@gmail.com
- Paris France
- 33 years old
- Driver's license

SOCIAL

- in jerome-calime
- § jerome.calime
- jcappandweb.com

SKILLS

- Android, Kotlin, Java, JAVA/J2EE
- Clean Architecture, MVVM, MVP, MVC, Material Design
- Arch component, Coroutines, RxJava, Dagger, Koin, Retrofit, Firebase, Room, Volley
- JUnit, GitLab CI/CD, Luntbuild, Jenkins, Spek
- Git, SVN, Gradle, Maven
- Android Studio, Eclipse

LANGUAGES

- o Native French
- Fluent English
- 0 Notions in Japanese and Korean

HOBBIES

- o Taekwondo
- o Cycling
- 0 Basketball
- Health and fitness
- Classical and folk guitar
- o Gaming

Jérôme Calimé

SENIOR ANDROID ENGINEER



With over 10 years as a software engineer, I have extensive experience in designing and developing applications. I am an expert in Android technologies, JAVA/J2EE, and associated APIs. Among teams of different sizes, I have carried out many successful projects which included analysis, estimation, architecture, functional and technical watch, development, testing and document writing.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Android Freelancer (Kotlin / Java)

2018-Present

2015-2017

2008-2011

- $\circ\quad$ 3D and augmented reality product visualization (Augment).
- Morphin: New generation Gif maker (Uraniom).
- Quizzy: Quizz for multiple clients (Frianbiz).
- Water meter reader (Veolia).
- 0 Discover and immortalize the noteworthy trees of Paris.

Android Engineer

Rakuten/Aquafadas, Montpellier, France,

• Newsstand and reader application (magazines and manga).

Android Freelancer / Rental Property Owner 2014

- Clermont-Ferrand, France,
 - Booking app in Android.
 - Management of a rental building.

Software Engineer / Project Manager 2011-2013

Astek (IT services company), Lyon, France,

- Catalog of offers and billing settings in JAVA/J2EE (France Telecom).
- Insurance policy subscription part in JAVA/J2EE (April).
- Fixed-rate project for a management tool (France Telecom).

Android, JAVA/J2EE Engineer

OPEN (IT services company), Lyon, France,

- Mobile phone payments in Android (Monecam).
- EPT sale simulator in JAVA/J2EE (Monecam).
- Litigation management in JAVA/J2EE (Monecam).
- Porting, training course, and support for OPEN AM.
- International project in microbiology in JAVA/J2EE (Biomerieux).
- Managing SIM cards application in JAVA/J2EE (Monecam).
- Application porting from Websphere to JBoss + Maven (PSA).

EDUCATION

Master's degree in Software Engineering

Institut de Formation Supérieure en Informatique et Communication (IFSIC), Rennes, France.

2008